
From: pittwater_council@pittwater.nsw.gov.au Sent: Sunday, 2 February 2014 2:41:44 PM To: Pittwater Council Subject: Web Form - Waterhouse - Submission Comments - PP007/13 Online Submission The following submission was received from Council's website: Customer Details Surname Waterhouse First Name Gillian and Paul Postal Address 201 Garden Street Warriewood NSW 2102 Email pwhouse@optusnet.com.au Contact Phone Number 02 99446830 Submission on PP007/13 We wish to strongly object to this development proposal on the following grounds. 1. Building heights proposed are more than double the existing guideline in the recent strategic review plan. 2. Density appears way above allowed. 3. Current infrastructure eg roads , transport schools not sufficient to cope. 4. All future development in the valley surely must comply with the recent and thorough strategic review which was agreed to by both council and the department of planning. 5. What is the point of Government and council doing plans if they are not enforced. Uploaded files No file uploaded  _____________________________________________________________________  This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by MCI's Internet Managed  Scanning Services - powered by MessageLabs. For further information  visit http://www.mci.com 


